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MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY
NON-THESIS PLAN

MAJOR CURRICULUM - SOCIOLOGY

27 SCH Required courses:
SOCH5302-Advanced-Methods-of Social Research
SOCI 5303 Seminar in Sociological Theory
SOCI 5304 Racial, Ethnic, Social Class and Gender Inequalities
SOCI 5321 Social Inquiry

Six courses chosen from:

SOCI 5301 Contemporary Studies of Social Probems’
S0C1 53 E - .
SOCI 5306 Sociology of Education

SOCI 5309 Immigration and Biculturalism

SOCI 5312 Applications in Social Planning

e e
SOCI 5321 Advanced Quantitative Methods

MINOR CURRICULUM?
9 SCH
Three 5000-level graduate courses from one discipline

TOTAL 36 SCH

1SOCI 5301 may be repeated for credit when the topic changes.
“Select from CRIJJENGL/HIST/IS/PADM/PSCI/PSYC/SPAN.

Note: See COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES - UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES for information on the
combined BA/MA degree in Sociology.
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Yes — Judy Warner offers SOCI 5301 most semesters. Sometimes it is stand alone Sociology and
sometimes it is cross-listed with a Criminal Justice course.

From: Norris, James A

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Kilburn, John C

Subject: RE: COAS Curriculum Changes

John

Then you are offering SOCI 5301 most semesters with a new topic?
Otherwise how could anyone ever finish the SOCI MA?

Jim Norris

From: Kilburn, John C

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 13:54
To: Norris, James A

Cc: Lindberg, Kevin D

Subject: RE: COAS Curriculum Changes

Actually, it is correct. SOCI 5301 (special Topics) may be taken more than once for credit. We simply
don’t have enough faculty to offer additional courses on a regular rotation.

From: Norris, James A

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Kilburn, John C

Subject: FW: COAS Curriculum Changes

John
Notice on COAS094. Yes how can this be?
Jim Norris

From: Lindberg, Kevin D

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 13:18
To: Norris, James A

Subject: RE: COAS Curriculum Changes

Jim,
While John is looking at COAS 094, he might also want to address the bit requiring 6 courses to be

chosen ... from a list of 5?1??

kevin
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